
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Sharon T. Shaheen"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL for Titus - El Campeon Federal Com Well No. 404H
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:00:00 AM

Ms. Shaheen,
 
Thank you for updating the OCD on this.  OCD will cease the NSL application effort for this
well.
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 5:07 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL for Titus - El Campeon Federal Com Well No. 404H
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. Lowe,
 
Thank you for following up regarding this NSL application.  Titus has determined that this well will be
completed with a standard setback for the last take point and therefore no longer needs approval of
this NSL application.  Please let me know if you need anything else from me with respect to this
application.  Your help throughout has been much appreciated.
 
Best,
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
 
 

 
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:sshaheen@montand.com
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/


UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 4:05 PM
To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>
Subject: NSL for Titus - El Campeon Federal Com Well No. 404H
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Ms. Shaheen,
 
Good afternoon,
 
Per our last conversation on the NSL application for Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC can you
send me the following.
 

1. A letter indicating a history of the scenario for this well, pertaining to the Case.  The
determining factors of the approved Hearing Order.  Request that that OCD approve the
NSL as was initially submitted on March 5th, 2021.  Reference the Hearing Order
Number and the Case No.

2. Note if there were any changes made that have resulted in the change of the NSL
application.  If not, state so.

 
I will attach that letter to the previously submitted NSL application.
 
Send that letter to me via e-mail.
 
Thank you,
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 

mailto:sshaheen@montand.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:sshaheen@montand.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2Focd%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cleonard.lowe%40state.nm.us%7C50daee5ff2ee43a7674f08d9a4a73a77%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C637721860419159742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1hRz%2BsOE9E6UDyY1cC63nSkjrkgJ7GOfUQmlsXp0orI%3D&reserved=0



